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PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL

Rodney Jack Wharram

Dear Mr. Wharram:

Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FIPPA)
(Request for Information)

The British Columbia Securities Commission recerved your request to access information
under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FIPPA) on April
22,2016.

We will work to provide the information available to you under the Act as quickly as
possible. The Act allows 30 business days for us to respond to your request, so we will
respond no later than June 6, 2016, sooner if possible.

It you have any questions now or dyring the processing of your request, please email
foi-privacy(@bcsc.be.ca.

Yours truly,
The Respondents waited until the close of business on June 6, 2016

YY) (chell (¥ T and NOTHING came from the FIPPA Office or from the Office of the
BCSC. It clearly says the Act allows 30 days but for whatever reason
Michele Cook the BCSC has chosen not to comply with this section of the Act....

Assistant Secretary to the Commission
Office of the Chair

We can honestly say we are not surprised...just once again, this
proves the Staff at the BCSC can (and will) disrespect the procedures
put into place to protect the public.

How can they continue these actions??
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